From: Geoff Gilbert [Geoff.Gilbert@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 10 January 2007 10:09

To: Sharp DP (Damian)

Cc: Ramsay J (John); Davis L (Lorna)
Subject: FW: Advance works Strategy (2)
Attachments: Advance works Strategy (2).doc

This email has been received from an external party and
has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.

Damian
Happy new year to you.

At previous DPD meetings | have advised that it will be beneficial to undertake certain mobilisation and physical
works for Infraco and Tramco in advance of awarding the main contracts in October.

| appreciate that we still have significant work to do to confirm affordability and that what | am suggesting will have
political sensitivities, both nationally and within CEC. However | believe that we need to open up the debate now on
this so that we have a fighting chance of securing the delivery into revenue service date for Phase 1a. Accordingly |
enclose an advance copy of the paper | propose to submit to the next DPD. | would appreciate your thoughts and
advice on this from a CEC persepective in advance of the meeting. Happy to discuss by phone or come to meet you
at a time convenient for you.

| have also sent this to Andrew Holmes for his views.

Regards

Geoff Gilbert

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET.

On entering the GSI, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus
scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

In case of problems, please call your organisational IT Helpdesk.

The MessagelLabs Anti Virus Service is the first managed service to achieve the CSIA Claims Tested Mark
(CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007), the UK Government quality mark initiative for information
security products and services. For more information about this please visit www.cctmark.gov.uk

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.
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